Lindsay Koskiniemi

From: I

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:53 AM

To: Lindsay Koskiniemi

Cc: |

Subject: RE: Kupferle Eclipse 9800WC - City of Sweeny - BUY BOARD 706-23
Attachments: 9800WC-Brochure-Standard.pdf; B081569320.pdf

Hi Lindsay,

Please disregard the quotes my previous email. Please refer to attached for the formal quote.
| apologize for the inconvenience.

Ben Widagdo
Sales Support Representative

T: i832 i—742-2299

Ferguson Waterworks
(Humble store) 15711 Eastex Freeway Humble, TX 77396 | T: (832) 995 4091

From: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:49 AM

Tol
.|
Subject: RE: Kupferle Eclipse 9800WC - City of Sweeny - BUY BOARD 706-23

Good Morning, Ben,
Just so | am clear, these two quotes are for the same product, just one is going through BuyBoard?

281-779-5868
Cell - I will be on the road today, so that is the best way to reach me until Monday.

Thanks,
LK

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:38 AM
To: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>

Subject: RE: Kupferle Eclipse 9800WC - City of Sweeny - BUY BOARD 706-23
Good morning Lindsay,

Please see attached the quotation for the automatic flushing station #9800WC.

This is available for purchase through a buy board.

The lead time is 3-4 weeks.

It comes with a Bluetooth controller. You can download The HunterNODE-BT app on your phone, and it is a free app.
If you have any questions, please let us know.



Thank you,

Ben Widagdo
Sales Support Representative
T : (832)-742-2299

Ferguson Waterworks
15711 Eastex Freeway Humble, TX 77396 | T: (832) 995 4091

From: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 2:20 PM

!U!jEC!I |!EE! a !UO!E

Hi Caleb,

Thanks for taking my call. Can you please provide a quote for 15 of the auto flushers in the attached specs (Kupferle
Eclipse 9800WC)?

| am open to other similar models, too.

A few questions:
- Available for purchase through a purchasing cooperative such as HGAC, Choice Partners, or BuyBoard — Yes or
No?
- Software ownership — city wants to fully operate system without a services agreement. Is there any required
service agreement?
- What s the lead time once order is placed?
- Technology capabilities — able to operate flusher from an app on a smart device?

Thank you,

Lindsay Koskiniemi, CGFO, CPM, MPA, MSA
City Manager




